DEPARTMENT OF PURCHASING & CONTRACT COMPLIANCE
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E‘:’ <& ﬁ_ Winner 2000- 2007 Achievement of Excellence in Procurement Award
N National Purchasing Institute ST AN
FULFON COUNTY Jerome Noble, Director A i NIGP

April 4, 2008

Re: 08ITB60690K-DB
$110 Marsh Creek Sewer Rehabilitation

Dear Bidders:
Attached is one (1) copy of Addendum 2, hereby made a part of the above
referenced Bid #08ITB80690K-DB, $110 Marsh Creek Sewer Rehabilitation.

Except as provided herein, all terms and conditions in the Bid #08/TB60690K-
DB; S110 Marsh Creek Sewer Rehabilitation referenced above remain
unchanged and in full force and effect.

Sincerely,

Dartens-A- Banks, CPPB

Assistant Purchasing Agent

130 Peachtree Street, S.W. - Suite 1168 - First Floor - Atlanta, Georgia 30303-3459 - Telephone (404) 730-5800
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This Addendum forms a part of the contract documents and modifies the original
Bid documents as noted below:

Modifications to Insurance Requirements

ltem 1 Section 00490, Insurance Information/Requirements, page 1, under
item 5, Umbrella Policy, change “$10,000,000” to “$5,000,000”. ,

ltem 2 Section 00490, Insurance information/Requirements, page 2, under
item 8, Fidelity Bond, change “$100,000" to “Not Required”.

Modifications to Specifications:

ltem 1 Section 02731, Sewer Rehabilitation, page 10 of 26, in the first
paragraph under 2.04A, delete the last line of the paragraph and
replace with the following: “Acceptable Level C products shall be
Spraywall or Sprayshield by Sprayroc, inc. or SpectraShield.”

Questions and Responses:

1. QUESTION: Why do we need a Fidelity Bond?

RESPONSE: A Fidelity Bond will not be required. See item 2 in
Modifications to Insurance Requirements above.
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2. QUESTION: Is the Builders Risk required? .

RESPONSE: Yes.
3. QUESTION: Does Umbrella have to be $10,000,000.007
RESPONSE: Amount is reduced, per this addendum, to $5,000,000.

See item 1 in Modifications to Insurance Information/Requirements
above.
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4. QUESTION: Does Workers Compensation have to be $1,000,000.007

RESPONSE: Yes.

5. QUESTION: the access to this project is extremely difficult in places,
would the County consider adding a cash allowance for this item as the
costs for this are almost undeterminable?

RESPONSE: No.

6. QUESTION: There are severai times that the bypass will need to
cross the creek. While the invitation to bid sates “no permits or
easements have been secured, as this work is considered
maintenance work in existing County easements and rights-of-away.”
Will this be the case for the creek crossings?

RESPONSE: Contractor may utilize existing easement where sewer
crosses the creek as long as work is in compliance with State
regulations.

7. QUESTION: Is there an engineers’ estimate for this project?

RESPONSE: Fulion County will not be releasing that information.

8. QUESTION: Could you restate in writing what forms subcontractors
are required to submit as part of this bid document?

RESPONSE: As stated in the Bid document, each Prime
Bidder/Contractor must include the following forms from subcontractors
in their Bid: Section 00420, Purchasing Forms & Instructions, page 1,
Form H: Georgia Security and Immigration Subcontractor Affidavit.

Section 00430, Contract Compliance Requirements, page 2, Exhibit A;
Fromise of Non-Discrimination (for Prime and each Subcontractor),
Exhibit B: Employment Report (for Prime and each Subcontractor) and
Exhibit D: Letter of Intent to Perform as a Subcontractor or Provide
Materials or Services. Please review entire document before
submitting. As a vendor it is your responsibility to submit and be in
compliance with this Bid.
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9. QUESTION: Can SpectraShield be considered an acceptable product
. under Section 02731, Article 2.050K?

RESPONSE: No. It does not meet the réquiremant for cured in place
manhole liner. However it will be accepted under Section 2.04 A, Spray
on polymer manhole lining. See item 1 in Modifications to

Specifications above.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF ADDENDUM NO. 2

The undersigned bidder acknowledges receipt of this addendum by returning one
(1) copy of this form with the bid package to the Purchasing Department, Fulton
County Public Safety Building, 130 Peachtree Street, Suite 1168, Atlanta,
Georgia 30303 by the Bid due date and time on Monday, April 14, 2008 at 11:00
A.M. ’

This is to acknowledge receipt of Addendum No. 2, day of
, 2008.

Legal Name of Bidder

Signature of Authorized Representative

Title
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